

Technical QAs_V4 to TBS with OPCD_v1.docx

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 24 Apr 2017 09:47:02 -0400
Attachments: Technical QAs_V4 to TBS with OPCD_v1.docx (38.91 kB)

Hi Cindy,

MOF asked us to update the technical QA on the pension panel report they had in theirs. We used the Q&As already developed to craft the language to reflect the supplemental report release.

Unless any concerns, I will return the Q&A to MOF by noon today.

Thanks
Sarah